



Buckminster & Sewstern Parish Council

Parish Council Chairperson Councillor L.Exton

Parish Council Meeting

Wednesday the 6th July 2016

Buckminster Village Hall at 7.00pm

Minutes.

Present : Cllr L.Exton ;Cllr G.Arnold ; Cllr K.Bygott ; Cllr G.Exton ;

Cllr E Woodcock. Cllr M.Graham Borough Councilor: A. Noble Clerk

01/16-17 : To receive apologies of absence and non attendance.

Apologies received from : Cllr R.Clark

02/16-17: To receive declarations of interest both personal and prejudicial on matters arising from the agenda :

There were no declarations received from Councilors.

03/16-17 : To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 11th May 2016

The minutes of the 11th May 2016 were approved and duly signed by councilors.

04/16-17: Public Participation :

Adjournment of the meeting for 15 minutes to allow members of the public to express views on any matters of interest. As there were no members of the public present the meeting continued with the agenda.

As there were no parishioners present Council resumed with the agenda.

05/16-17: County Councilors report :

No report received.

06/16-17: Ward Councilors report :

Councilor Graham stated that Melton Borough Council had a new Leader after the resignation of Councilor Rhodes. The finances of the Council were very tight and obviously they were looking at ways of saving money. It will be a very difficult year, but we as a Borough Council will be working hard to lessen the impact on households.

07/16-17: Chairman's report :

Chairman reported that she still had reservations on the way Planning were handling the building of the new build next to 10 Timber Hill. The Permission given by Melton had certain restrictions put on it. The Soak away still has not been installed and the hedge on the road side was still too high. Highways have also been contacted regarding the poor state of the road surfaces within the Parish.

Clerk monitoring the problem but at the present time there is no significant progress but will keep on the problem.

08/16-17: Clerks report :

The Clerk reported that he was still having problems with the Street Light no 1. The problem is that neither Western Power or E-O-N will remove the ivy from the pole as it carries the power supply to properties at that end of the village. I as your clerk cannot sanction nor will I recommend that we tackle the problem ourselves as it could be very costly if we damaged the cable.

I as your clerk will keep on to the companies to see if we can come to some arrangement to close the issue.

The finances are healthy and we are keeping within the budget that we set ourselves at the beginning of the year.

09/16-17; To receive a report from the Police :

There was no report from the police.

10/16-17: Buckminster Village Information :

Meetings regarding the bus service were still ongoing and progress is being made.

11/16-17: Sewstern Village Information :

The light behind the village is broken and is in a dangerous state. (Clerk stated that as far as he knows it is not the responsibility of the Parish Council.)

12/16-17: Planning Applications :

A) Applications for consideration :

There were no planning applications to consider.

B) Applications Approved : None

C) Applications Refused : None

D) Applications for Enforcement : None

13/16-17: Finance :

Invoices to the value of £ 201.60 were passed for payment.

14/16-17: To approve and sign the bank reconciliation for the period ending the 31st July 2016

The bank reconciliation was approved and duly signed.

15/16-17: Correspondence received no action to be taken : None

16/16-17 The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on the 14th September 2016 in Buckminster Village Hall.

Clerk: A. Noble. 3 Benskins Close ,Little Dalby ,Liecestershire,LE14 2UF

E-Mail : contact@buckminsterpc.org.uk ;Tel : 01664 452139